From: Donna-Marie Drucker

To: Kemple Toni C; Temple Alicia; Andrew White; Community Safety
Subject: Additional Legislation to share for 4/7 task force meeting

Date: Saturday, April 5, 2025 11:52:14 AM

Attachments: HB3884.1.124636.pdf

*CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL* This email originated from outside of DOJ. Treat attachments and links with
caution. *CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Hi Folks,

I know that you won't be getting this until Monday morning, but I'm hoping it can
still be sent to task force membership prior to 1000.

HB 3884 (see attached) is an FFL limited liability law for Oregon - it is based on
the evidenced based presentation given by Dr. True at our last task force meeting. I
would like to vote to support this legislation as it has been proven by a number of
states across the nation to be the foundation for developing offsite storage for
firearms - which prevents suicide and increases use of ERPO.

This bill is also at risk for not moving forward due to the high number of firearm
legislation being introduced during the session.

I am happy to provide a brief presentation and call for the vote.

Respectfully,
DM

Donna-Marie Drucker (She/Her)

OFSC Executive Director
TWYV Coordinator

Call/Text: 917 968 4089
donnamarie.ofsc@gmail.com
www.OFSC.us

WWW.tWV-NWOregon.org
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HB 3884-1
(LC 3285)
4/3/25 (JLM/ps)

Requested by Representative TRAN

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
HOUSE BILL 3884

After line 2 of the printed bill, insert:

“Whereas suicide is a public health crisis affecting many Oregon families
and communities daily; and

“Whereas over the last decade, Oregon has been a leader in suicide pre-
vention, investing in upstream strategies to reduce deaths, but continues to
have one of the highest rates of suicide in the nation; and

“Whereas suicide prevention for veterans, members of the military and
their families and for all other Oregon residents requires expanded, secure
firearm storage outside of the home to reduce access to lethal means, which
is an evidence-based strategy supported by scientific research; and

“Whereas encouraging temporary, voluntary firearm storage outside of
the home is a critical step in reducing suicide risk and saving lives, as
demonstrated by programs in other states such as Washington, Texas and
Louisiana, all of which have lower suicide rates as compared to Oregon; and

“Whereas to facilitate the secure, voluntary storage of firearms outside
of the home, this Act establishes limited liability protections for federal
firearms licensees who enter into firearm hold agreements with firearm
owners seeking to store their firearms securely; now, therefore,”.

Delete lines 4 through 9 and insert:

“SECTION 1. (1) As used in this section:

“(a) ‘Federal firearms licensee’ or ‘licensee’ means an individual or
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entity licensed under 18 U.S.C. 923 to engage in firearm sales or
transfers.

“(b) ‘Firearm’ has the meaning given that term in ORS 166.210.

“(c) ‘Firearm hold agreement’ means a voluntary, private trans-
action between a federal firearms licensee and an individual firearm
owner in which the licensee facilitates the use of secure storage space
for a firearm, or a component of a firearm, at the request of the
owner, holds the firearm or component for an agreed-upon period of
time and returns the firearm or component to the owner according to
the terms of the agreement.

“(2) A federal firearms licensee may enter into a firearm hold
agreement with the owner of a firearm or firearm component.

“@3) A person may not bring a cause of action against a federal
firearms licensee for any act or omission of the licensee relating to a
firearm hold agreement, including an action based on physical injury
or death resulting from the return of a firearm or component to its
lawful owner after the termination of a firearm hold agreement, un-
less the cause of action is based upon:

“(a) A negligent act by the licensee; or

“(b) The licensee’s return of a firearm to a person verbalizing or
otherwise clearly demonstrating the intent to engage in the unlawful

use of a firearm or to cause physical harm to self or others.”.
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National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 24 hours a day 7 days a week
English/Spanish: 988
Veterans: 988 & Press 1

Oregon Youthline: for youth to connect with other youth
Text: Teen2Teen to 839863 to instantly text with another person

Trevor Project: supporting LGBTQiA+ youth
Text START to 678678 or TrevorLifeline 1(866) 488-7386


https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/
https://oregonyouthline.org/
https://www.thetrevorproject.org/

